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www.sussex_police.uk

Brighton & Hove Lﬁcensling Unit

Police Station
John Street
Brighton

BN2 OLA

Tel: 01273 470101 ext 550829

Email: brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk
19" July 2018

The Licensing Technical Support Officers

Environmental Health, Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square
Brighton, East Sussex

BN1 1JP

RE: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR DIALLING IN KIOSK, RED PHONEBOX, 30 NEW ROAD,
BRIGHTON, EAST SUSSEX, BN1 1BN FOR 4™ AND 5™ AUGUST 2018

NOTICE OF OBJECTION under Section 104 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003

To whom it may concern,

Notice of objection is hereby given on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex for the above Temporary
Event Notice (TEN) on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance and
protection of children from harm.

The TEN seeks to licence the sale by retail of alcohol (off the premises) during the following timings:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

4™ August 2018 10:00 - 23:00
5" August 2018 10:00 — 23:00

The premises itself is a phone box and the applicant would like to set up a pallet bar on the footpath alongside
the phone box selling cocktails and possibly beer and cider. The premises does not hold a premises licence.
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Sussex Police have the following concerns about this TEN application:

The TEN offers limited information with no steps as to how the Licensing Objectives will be promoted
e.g. Challenge 25 and the security of stocking the alcohol while open and overnight.

This premises is situated on the New Road, which is one of the busiest areas in the City due to the
theater and thoroughfare to the North Lanes. The phone box is on the side of New Road which we have
been advised by the council, will not be closed despite what has been said within the application.

The applicant has not consulted with Brighton Police Licensing prior to submitting the application.

Due to the location being outside, the sale and supply will be made on the footpath thus possibly
causing people to congregate on the pavement causing a pinch point. This will cause issues for
vehicles and cyclist as well as other pedestrians. The road and footpath itself already merges in to one
and not easily defined so does already cause some confusion to persons using it, especially people not
local to the area.

New Road itself has a number of issues with anti-social behavior. For this reason alone, Pavilion
Gardens is closed off at times over the Pride weekend. The addition of a bar on the street providing
alcohol raises Police concerns of this adding to the issues.

To assistance with preventing a public nuisance and reduce the buildup of persons in that area, Sussex
Police have already worked closely with two fully established licensed premises along New Road to
ensure they have no pop up bars outside as well as speakers and or DJ’s to which has been agreed.

The Chief Officer of Police contends that permitting the premises to be used in accordance with the notice is
likely to lead to crime and disorder, risk to children and public safety and potentially cause issues with public
nuisance. We therefore ask that a Counter Notice is issued by the Licensing Authority Committee to ensure the
public are protected from harm and that the licensing objectives are not being undermined.

| confirm that a copy of this objection letter has been sent by email to the applicant and every other ‘relevant
person’.

Yours faithfully,
v
pctLee o

Lisa Bell

Chief Superintendent
Divisional Commander
Brighton & Hove Division

Please address all future correspondence to Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit, First Floor, Police Station, John
Street, Brighton, BN2 OLA.
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